
  

 

Date: 5 July 2021 

Our ref: ADEA/2026502.000310 

DDI: 020 3400  4720 

e-mail: @bclplaw.com 

EA1N Case Team 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 

Temple Quay 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 

 
By e-mail only - EastAngliaOneNorth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk  

Dear Sirs 

East Anglia One North Offshore Windfarm Development Consent Order   

 
National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc (“NGET”) write to confirm that as agreed protective 
provisions have now been included in the draft DCO, they have no remaining objection to the above 

Development Consent Order, this includes for the avoidance of doubt NGET having no remaining 
objection to the order for the purposes of section 127 of the Planning Act 2008.   
 

Yours faithfully 

 

Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner 
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